32 EAST FRONT STREET
State ov New Jersey P.0. 80X 991
TRENTON, M) 08625-0991

SCHOOLS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 509-943-5955

April 25, 2019

Christopher J. Chappelle, President
Chappelle Mechanical, Inc.

105 Fleming Street

Piscataway, NJ 08854

Re: Revised Contractor Prequalification Notice

Dear Mr. Chappelle:

The New Jersey Schools Development Authority (NJSDA) has completed its review of your firm’s
Application for Prequalification including the required DPMC classification.

We are pleased to inform you that Chappelle Mechanical, Inc. has been approved with NJSDA
Prequalification status in the trade(s) and corresponding aggregate limit(s) as listed below:

Trade(s) Aggregate Rating
PLUMBING

~ - $8 MILLION
HVACR g

Your firm is prequalified by the NJSDA until September 18, 2020. Please keep in mind that during this
period, the NJSDA must be notified in writing within ten days of any substantial changes that occur within
your organization. This would include any changes your firm makes with DPMC as well as changes in
ownership, financial condition, key people, safety records, disciplines, etc. Also note that your firm’s status as
a “prequalified firm” is always subject to review, and we reserve the right to change or revoke this
prequalification status for cause at any time.

We look forward to your firm’s participation in the Schools Coustruction Program. Should you have any
questions regarding your status, or require assistance of any kind, please contact the Prequalification Unit at
609-943-5955.

i\
Karor' L. Simmonds
Director,

Risk Management and Vendor Services

cc: Prequalification File
R. Arora



